

Thomas P. Scrivo
Vice-Chair

Maxwell L. Billek
Michael J. Mitzner
Joan M. Quigley
Raphael Salerno
Patrick P. Toscano
Debra S. Weisberg



NEW JERSEY LEGISLATURE
JOINT COMMITTEE ON ETHICAL STANDARDS

STATE HOUSE ANNEX • P.O. BOX 068 • TRENTON, NJ 08625-0068
www.njleg.gov

609-847-3901

Gabriel R. Neville
Secretary and Counsel

Roger Lai
Assistant Counsel

Katelyn McElmoyl Metz
Assistant Counsel

February 26, 2025

Roman Broszkowski

Via e-mail only – opra+request-72067-7ba6aa93@requests.opramachine.com

RE: OPRA Request 1 of 2, dated February 14, 2025

Dear Mr. Broszkowski:

This correspondence responds to your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request dated Friday, February 14, 2025. Your request was received electronically and delivered to the Joint Legislative Committee on Ethical Standards (Joint Committee) Records Custodian the same day.

You requested the following: “Any documents related to the June 29, 2021 request for an ethics complaint filed by Sue Altman against Nicholas Scutari concerning his employment as City of Linden municipal prosecutor that was filed with the Joint Legislative Committee of Ethical Standards.”

As of this date, we are still researching your request. Therefore, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5, the Joint Committee cannot respond within seven business days of your request. We estimate a response will be available by Friday, March 7, 2025.

Thank you for contacting the Joint Legislative Committee for Ethical Standards. Please acknowledge receipt of this response and direct any questions to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Katelyn McElmoyl Metz

Katelyn McElmoyl Metz
Assistant Counsel to the
Joint Legislative Committee on Ethical Standards

c Members of the Joint Legislative Committee on Ethical Standards